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Ms. Blanca Bayo £ v oy
Division of Records and Reporting ~ %{
Betty Easley Conference Center <« -

4075 Esplanade Way

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870 W%@W

Re: CONFIDENTIAL MATERIALS ENCLOSED

X0 Communications Services Inc.’s Revised Response to 2006 Local Competition Data
Request

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Attached is a CONFIDENTIAL copy of the revised Tables 1-3 and the Exchange List
which form part of XO Communications Services, Inc. (XO)’s Response to the 2006 Local
Competition Report Data Request. XO claims that this information is confidential.

The enclosed yellow highlighted portions of this information constitute proprietary
CHAP J confidential business information of XO within the meaning of Section 364.183(1), Florida
s tatutes. These highlighted responses contain sensitive business information relating to
T ————gempetitive interests, and the public disclosure of this information would impair the competitive
T business of XO.
{;zf ‘“)-“’""’ One copy is enclosed which highlights the information for which XO claims

—.confidentiality. Two redacted copies of the confidential information are also enclosed. Also

enclosed is a disk with confidential Tables 1-3, where the confidential information is highlighted.
™A copy of this letter has been provided to Ms. Ollila and Mr. Cordiano.
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If you have any questions, please contact me or Ms. Adams at XO.

Sincerely,

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Encls.

cc: Sue Ollila (w/o encl.)
Victor Cordiano (w/o encl.)
Sharon E. Adams (w/o encl.)



